“June 13: 2007

Mr Terrell B. Clement
798l Iake Shore DPrive
.Jasper, Alabama 35504-3133

: Déar Mr. CleIQEHtr

How you' ‘re d01ng? 1 hope you‘re in the best of health and splrlts. .1 received

\your return letter on June 12, 2007. % also apprecrate your - correspondence very L

* much. MY family - .gpoke to your father Terrell Clement ‘He's & gentleman and a

very decent'man from what, T've learn about him and for you sending the response
:back,_l thank you fiom MY heart- '

From your response, T knoW that you're the right Terrell,Clement, mhlch T'11 now

get to the pOlnt' Oon September 7, 2001, l was framed by s0 mne corrupt officials:

<—Assistant Us Attorney Robert P- McGregor, who suddehly

which consist of &
.resigned from his p051tlon as an Assistant’ Us Attorney for the Northern pistrict
of Alabama: amid a confldentlal 1nvest1gatlon from the Justice Department agairist

rrupt officials from the Northern District of Alabama- *

McGregor used perju ry testimony agalnst me Lo- entrap me; PY creatlng a crlme scene

that never happen. McGregor used perjury testlmony agalnst me, he placed me at

rmant vehicle with a boxX of drugs on September 7, 2001. Stating
the truth

the back of an info
the 1nformant “yehicle with the’box opern up hlgh with plastic pull . pack

formant never exited his vehicle- I never dlscussed .drugs or money -with the

1nformant, it was & scenario that never happen. McGregor "had 1o audlo or v1deo .

1f on September T: 2001 to show to a. Grand Jury Wlth a’
r 7:° ZOOl There was

of me 1ncr1mlnat1ng myse

vehlcle trunk.open with drugs in plaln view on Septembe

deflnltely no plctures of any ¢rime scene . with a box of drugs-

 {When McGregor “¢ipst resorted to ‘entrap me With 2 perjury: testimony it took place

ZOOl detentlon hearlng The motlve behlnd this. Mr. Clement is -

at the October 18,
“that my auntr whose nafe 1S nda Lee Mays Jones: who wWas, fatally p01soned on

fﬁovember 14) 1088 in & scheme to make it appear that she dled of a heart attack

“in her sleep- Ada Jones Wwas fatally p01soned W1th an overdose of powerful heart

’medlcatlon and cocalne, Whlch lnduced a heart attack. Ada Jones death became a

'ﬁ cover—up by the corrupt offrcrale The motlve for this ev1l atroc1ty was that

ada Johes was Worth approxrmately 35 mllllon-dollars in stock and cash, Wthh

om her mother: Dr. Annd Wllson Harrell in 1985. Dr- Harrell,yas ’
ed'off

she 1nher1ted Fr
the coremaker . of stockham Valve Plpe and Flttlng Company ¢ Whlch orlglnat

5. -
& JTWQJQMQ(M@ryh in Birmingham. Alabama and spreaded globally As of today,
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T am the.true heir to Ada Jones estate worth presently 46 mllllon dollars, which

 was embezzled away from me by Mr. Robert P- McGregor and his superVLSor,:

ex-Assistant US. Attorney Billy Lee Barmett and also ex—Attorney Randy Allen

Dempsey who has been using ‘false mlsrepresentatlon for years on representlngyAda

‘Jbnes estate: g1v1ng kickbacks to corrupt officials 1nvolved in the coVer—up of

Ada Jones horrific murder; to hlde her 'final will' from: record at the Jefferson

County Probate Court 1n Birmingham. Alabama to deceive the true 1nher1tors.

The reason 'm explalnlng this to you Mr- Clement, I m, Sendlng you court documents

‘Ewhlch was recently sent to the Appeals Court in Atlantars’ .Georgia; the date of

-‘the writ of mandamu

why 1 seek’ only the truth from you Mr. Clement, because your father, Terrell Davls -

Clement denled sarly J nuary 2007 that he was n[ob present as the Drug Task Force==

Foreman for the 31 counties that comprlses the Northern DlStrlCt of Alabama on'

:September 26, ZOOl When the Secretary-of the State of Alabama Offlce released

L your 1nformatlon pertalnlng to the public record 1nformatlon, your blrthdate was

. revealed as August 22, 1980, Wthh shows that you would have Jjust turned 21 ye&rs .

) of age, Whlch was before Septembel 26, ZOOl I thought as you will see in the -

'court documents that you would haveé - been too- young to be a Foreman on & Grand

Jury, yhich I'm wrong and this ig Why I'm communlcatl ng with you Mt Clement,

which.your name became publlc record once the 1nd1ctments was unsealed. Mr . Clement,

l'm sending you coples of dlfferent 1nd1ctments whlch bears your'slgnature as

‘!Foreman of the Grand Jury on Septembar 26, 2001. Your name appears OR differeht :

:;defendants indictments as the 18 U §.C. Grand Jury Foreman, which I'm supplylng

yoi a copy of an 1nd1ctment, whlch is case number: CR—Ol—O403—M, whlch the 21 U 5:C.

Grand Jury Foreman name is revealed as Mr: Wlnfleld Burks. ThlS lndlctment was

':SLgned on September 26, 2001. Mr. Clement on, the same day of September 26, 2001,

you SLgned lndlctments agalnst defendants as true bills a8 the 18 U.S-. Cs Foreman,

whlch none of the indictments is fof Controlled Substance Violations cases- Your
term as, the 18 U S.C. Grand Jury Foreman would be normally 6 months, but can be

» extended only an addltlonal 2 months as establlshed by Congress, the 21 U. s.C. .

nd, Jury hear only controlled substance Vlolatlons for the 31:

;countles that comprlses the. Northern Dlstrlct of Alabama ‘and thls partlcular Grand

JUEY term is 18 months. but car be extended an addltlonal 6 months, but no longer

under law. Mr. Clement the reason for thls corresp0ndence when you 81gned your
ents on September 26, 2001, you always. 51gned your name.

' ame on defendants lndlctm
©.in the proper place between True Blll and Foreman of the Grand Jury on September )

'26, ZOOl, which you'll see pertalnlng to the 1nd1ctments. T am supplylng to you:
yWTLA j{ﬁﬁa%#uﬁngP Clement, ori the page you Just conflrmed, whlch I'll eXplaln

s is June 8; 2007 I qent the motion £o you SO you‘ll understand .;'=
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"to you it's an indictmeﬁt for a controlled substance violation on
than Septeﬁber 26, 2001; which if notice, it's a much larger signs
name as the inaictments you signed on September 26, 2001. As the
Jury Foreman, the indictment'signatUre that you confirmed is for a

. substance violation,:wﬁich WOulQ make it a 21 U.S.C. violatien, wi

- would have been heard by the Drug Taek Force Grand Jury and signeq

Burks on September 26, 2001. Pertaining to the large signature for

Mr. Cleﬁent} whic¢h is in a susplcioﬁs place signed Underneatﬁ Fore

Jury, which you will notice, whlch the copy I'm supplylng to you T

reveals on September 26, 2001, pertaining to dlfferent 1nd1v1dual;

signed by you as & True Bill. You alWays endorsed your name in the
between True Bill and Foreman of the Grand Jury, and from from yOu
it caused suspicion, which is believed to be a computer edited sig
name'signed underneath'Foreman of the Grand Jury, because records
was not the 21 U.S.C. Drug Task Force Grand Jury Foreman.eThe ques
imposé to you, as the Regular Grand Jury Foreman, did yeu sigh you

21 U.S.C. Grand Jury'Fereman'for the Drug Task Force Grand Jury or
2001 and October 31, 2001? From records released from the Exécutiv

the US Attorney' s Officeé in Washington, DC, their director reveale

are no recordsnthat a Terrell Clement signed an indictment against

Anthony Fagnes and stated the "EOUSA" is the official record keepe

US Attorney's Office and their commonwealths from the request sent

the Assistant Director, Ms. Marie A. O'Rourke. As the chosen Forem

Regular Grand Jury, .did your particular Grand Jury bring back pres
21 U.S.C. Control Substance Violations on September 26, 2001'> I wi

the same as before to conflrm or deny Mr. Terrell B. Clement.

Declaration

T, William Anthony Faghes, hereby declares under penalty of perjqr

that the foregeing statements are true and correct, this 13th day

-t

D

D

1

a later date

ature for your

18 U.S8.C. Grand

a control

1ich T believe

i by Mr. Winfield
Cyour name

man of the Grand

hat you confirmed,
indictments
proper place

doing this,

jnature. for your

show that you

stion I will

1r name as the

1 September 26,
re Office of
2d that there

a William

s1-s for all

to me from
an of the
entments for

11 aak you

of June.2007.

v (28 U.S.C. § 1746),



 Signature:

To Mr. Terrell Brett Clement

iWez.e you de51gnated the Federal Regular Grand Jury Voreman £

Lhat cOnprlses the Northern Dlstrlct of Alabama, k : hithls part

'éJury was’ held 1n Blrmlngham, Alabama and your term 1n ofFlce was

S ;he' Northern. -

1cular Grand

6 months?

T

"~ CONF IRM

au

_Mr. Terrell Brett Clement, were you the de51gnated Tltle 21 U 5.¢
‘ Drug Task Force Foreman, who brlng back presentments for control

'Vlolatlons for the 31 countles that comprlses the Northern Dlstr

. Federal
learsubétancefu-iﬁ

F ot ‘c‘;f’ ‘Alabaia?

Were you the Foreman for the Drug Task Force Grand Jury én September 26, 2001 .,"

Aylwhlch the Foreman term would be in office for 18 months?‘

{:’

L,?

— SRR
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Mr Terrell B Clement pertalnlnggto your tenure,d _
ary that coAprlses the Northern Dlstrl__f

Lof Alabama, your term in off1ce° 777'

f never algned no 1nd1ctments as true blll underneath Foreman of

“name, appears wrltten underneath Foreman of the Grand Jury, onl§

| on September 26, 2001 and October 31, 2001 by conflrmlng that you remember .

what Was‘Lhe

Served as Foreman of the Regular Grand,

‘6 months you'u

‘rand Jury Foreman_Et

:~:llc'record always

A TrLe Blll . »
Foreman ‘of the Grand Jury

'$.

.Do you remember 51gn1ng any Tltle 21 U S C Control Substance V

September 26; 2001 ‘ft

1olatlons on .

.September 26" and Octobe '31 underneath Foreman of the Grand Jury with large

leeters For your name - b,,auSe records shows on the 2 dates in

»Jurv sn no o+her lnulu.=%TLS on Deptenber 26/ ZOOl and October

SLgnlng your 1n1t1als on conflrm, 1f you deny that you never 8

'underneath zoreman of the Grand Jury, put your lnltlals on’ deny.'

questlon yoL
the Grand
31,..2001. Your

7 my indictments’

ighed your name

“CONFIRM




_Declaration  *';. .-

he penalfy:of perfury, 28 7

.i; m953911 Brett Clen nt} he:Aby d clu_;:uﬁéé'

| JUsies 1746, that I s Tertell BXStt Clemént, that ths fovegsing stalte ent:

.are true and co, 'ec '_.'_:?:.;

Téerrell’ Brett Clement

/[/JKL’/{;{ /é/tC_
My Commlssicn r::az:m'es .
DI08/2G10




EXHIBIT AT S .

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SQUTHERN DIVISION
UNTTED STATES OF AMERICA )
v. )
WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES ))
| DNDICTMENT

COUNT ONE : 21 US.C.§ 846
| The Grend Jury 't:h,xrgés:
That on or zbout the 7* day of Seplember, 2001, m Iaff;racn'Counry', within the
Disﬁic’c of Alabama, the defendant, |

WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES,

Northern

di1d knowingly and willfully Brtempt 1o possess with the intant to distribute five (5) Wilogrems or

more of 2 mixture 20d subsiance confaining 1 detecteble amount of cozaine kydrochlorids, a

contrelled substanoe, n viclaton of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1). gﬁ)u)qm;

xnd 848.
ATRUEBILL

FOREMAN OF THE GRAND JURY  HEBBERT K, HENRY IT
- EBD STATES ATTORNEY

OB RYCE P.
Assistant United States Attormey

TOTAL F.82

&
L

TOTGr cAnrfFE 21 %%




EXHIBiTﬁ;_]Z C I 29

{

HHH/RPM: Oct, 2001 Q/K) o

IN THE UNITED _STATES'DISTRICT COURT J1SEP26 PH &: {3

t P D
RELCEIE ST MPFI

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA -5 57 41250014
SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
o ) CR-01-S-0414-g
WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES ))

mmcrm:m“ ‘

COUNT ONE : 21 US.C: § 846
The Grand .Tur& charges:
That on or ébém the 7* day of Septemt;er, 2001, m Jefferson County, within the Northern
DisﬁictofAlaba@ the defendant,
N I WILLIAR ANTIIOINY FAGINES
cid inowingly and willfully attempt to possess with the intent to distribute five (5) kilograms or
more of 2 mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, 2

contrclied substancc, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), B)(i)A).

ard 846.
A TRUE BILL
FOREMAN OF THE GRAND JURY HERBERT H. HENRY III

— . UNITED STATES ATTURNEY
‘/ / _
A A J
</Wn.-.-’-ij( vy (o™ J%W
OBERT 2. MCGREGOR
Assistant United States Attorney




ocT @2 "ol 14:18 FR . (11U Y14va2151582 F.03-05
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s e :..Q_,” "\

HHB/RPM: Qct, 2007 .

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 0T SEPZ6 PH Le ! 3

RN /\t \ul vbui\F

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA <'b 0F ALABAMA

SQUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

CR-01-5-0414~-5

N e N N

WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES \

INDICTMENT
CQUNT ONE :21 U.S.C. § 846
Tﬁc, Grand Jury charges:
That on or about the 7% day of Septemt;cr, 2001, in Jefferson County, within the Northern
District of Alabama, the defendant,
WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES,

did knowingly and willfully attempt to possess with the intent to distribute five(5) kilograms ot

+ e ——————_

more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, a

- i
controlled s};bstanca, x;n violation of Tiﬂe 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)( 1), (B)(1)(A). '
and 846.

A TRUE BILL
FOREMAN OF THE GRAND JURY HERBERT H. HENRY 1II

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

j I/ . co s
— L f L 7 £ ’ d ‘/f};.
e Agrant OBERT P. GREGOI§

Assistant United States Attorney

*ok TOTAL PAGE. B3 Xk

10/02/9001 TUE 15-12 ["WX/RX NO 52561 (@003
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“i/ IRPT'{ Nov. 2001

EXHIBIT AT

130
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICS %HRI\ Pr\ GIHS

S COURT
. i U ‘ a3 o
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALngs&\m A RHA
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNTTED STATES OF AMERICA % RO)- 515

- ) CASE NO-CR-01-414-01

) (SUPERSEDING)

WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES )

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE : [21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(2)(1) and (b)(1)(A)]
'Illlxcl Gmd Jury éha:gcs:
That on or about the 7% day of September, 2001, in Jefferson County, within the Northern District '
of Alabama, the defendant, |
WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES,
did knowingly and intentionally attempt to possess with the intent to distribute in excess of five (5)
* kilograms (approximately 29 kilograms) of a mixture and substance conta;r;i;ﬂg—;éé;;;gic_;;g;;x—{_é.f. "

‘cocaine hydrochloride, a controlled substance, in violatien of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

846, 841(2)(1), 841 B)(1)(A) and 846.

COUNT TWO: [21 U.S.C §§ 841(z)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B)]
The Grand Jury charges:
That ott or about the 5% day of December 1593, in Jefferson Counry, within the Northern District
’ ofAlabama,Athc defendant,
WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES,

did knowingly and intentionally distnbute a controlled substance, that is, a mixture and substance

ZT//}%& “/4':_;’22—*' | Q/\g




¢ £ <
containing in excess 0f 5 00 grams (approximately two kilograms) of cocaine hydrochlorde, m violation

of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B)-

A TRUEBILL

FOREMAN OF GRAND JURY. ALICE H. MARTIN

M g’ |
HOBERTP. MC RM

Assistant Unitcd S:tatmc‘ Attorney
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" UNITED STATES OF AMERICA L

* . MILTON KEITH BARNES . .

COUNTONE [ISUSC §§2113(a) and (d)]

S 1s apprommately $5 800 00 belcmgmg to and in tbe care custody, control management

K Adrmmstrahon and in cormmttmg such offcnse the dcfcndzmt oo

PR dxd assault and put in Jeopaxdy thc hfc of another person by usc of a dangerous weapon tc

Cin wolahon of I 8 Umtcd States Codc Secnons 21 13(&) and (d)

" ATRUEBILL

e 4L

- ez ‘i}f

HHH/REP October 2001 -

lN THE U'NITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT - OF ALABAMLA o

NORTHWESTERN DIVISION e

The Grand J ury chcrges that

- On or about the lf\“‘ day of Apnl 2001 w1thm the Northem DLsmct of AJabama

L BMTON KEITH BARNES

g \the Famﬂy Sccunty Crcdlt Um_ n, thc dcp051ts of thch Wcre thcn msured by‘thc Natmuz{l“'?_Crédit_Un_i;oh‘" ;

'M]LTON MITH BARNES

L/ RUSSELLE PRNERAD
o / Assxs ant Umted StatsAtt(mg»

' :)1

01 SEP26 P 12

NS NRCTIUES

FALABAHA

the dg:fehdani; -

‘ bewngly by force vmlenoe and mtlmzdamm d1d takt fmm thc person and presenre ot" anot_h_t;r inqney;ﬂia_,_t' 2

and possession of . T L

vﬁt, a psll¢t i_gun, L
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;g R PR A ]NTHEUMTED STATES DISTRICT COURT L .
P . .. A . 5 S . ' o [ < J '
REINE ,\L.beH‘a -

% Y FORTHENORTHERNDISTRICT OFALABAMA

. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _
' L ’ v R ' CR-01-8-0413-5

2%

. WALTER HENRY HURST. -

.8

et

1z

!U
o
s R
E .-
Jd

4

=3

E Q_Q—UN'_LQN_E_ | (ié’U.SHEC. § 2252A(a)(5)(B)) |
; Thc Grand Jury ]charges o | B | B
On or about the 27th day ofIanuary 2001, .,:wiz"_t_h_viﬁthé Noréhem D'_i;r“r:icp af_AJab;ma;_‘ _th;: |
i dhcfcgdant_,‘ ' , ' ’
V . WALTER HENRY HURST, o
did mcw@gly possess mat;,nax that contamed 1mages of chﬂd po:n-ogr;aphy tha£ had been '

maﬂed Shlpp&d and tramported m 1ntsrstate and forcxgn cornmerce and thaL werc prOgmc sd usin_g A

- . matenals that had been maxled shlpped and tranSported in mterstatc and formgn coAmI.ncrcle_,‘ in

“ y v1oIatxon of Tltlc 18 ’Umtcd Statcs Codc Sccnon 2257A(a)(5)(B)




: COUNT Tm_ (18US c, §2252A(a)(2)(A))

(18 U S. C § 225'7A(a)(2)(A))

Thc Grand Jury cha:ges

On or about the 17th day of I anuary, 2001 W1thm T.hc Northcrn Dlstnct vof AIaba;ﬁai the, L -

o dcfendant,

WA_LTER I—IENRY HURST

d;d knowmgly rcccn!c chxld pomo graphy fhat had bc'm maulcd, Shlpped and transpc rté.‘d in h

. mtcrstate a.nd forewn comm rce ift Vlolatlon of Tltle 18 Um.ed Statcs Code Sectm_h’, :

2252A(a)(2)(A)

1

'.T : Thc Grzmd Iury charges

dsfendant

WALTER HENRY HUR.ST

R M

On or about t}‘e 18th day of I anuzuy, OOI w1thm thc Northern Dlstnct of }&lgbainé{ the

d1d lcnowmgly receive, chlld pomo graphy that had bccn mzulcd shxpped and transported.' m _ S

mtcrstatc and fOI‘Clng commerce in v101at10n ‘of Tlﬂf.‘: 18 Umtcd Statcs Code Sectxc

| 2232A(a)(2)(A)

o_tng QIB (1gus c §2252A(a)(2)(A))

Thc Grand Iury chargcs

On or about the 2211d day of I anuamy, 2(}01 Wlthm thc Northem Dlstnct of AlaBéIri:a:,: the | o

B B defendzmt,

2




, dld k:nowmgly rccewv chﬂd pornography that had bccn mmled shlppcd ;.nd tran=

,1 mtf:rstatc and formgn conmle:rc.., in vmlatxon of Tltle 18 Umtcd Statcs Code Scc

- - 2252A(a)(2)(A)

“.ATRUBBILL -

/i FOREMAN OF THE GRAND TUR Yo HZERBE’RTH HENRYJ:[ [

L3

po_rtedin R

thn
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- w [18 Use §9°2cg>(1) and 924<e><m

Thc Grs.ud I ur

':_.% Alabama ths defendant

o IESSE LEONBASCOMB ' e

On or about LhC 8&3 day of Ma .:2001 m I effersou Count_y Wlthm the NO:tﬁé; m Dlstnctof

o d1d knowmgly possegs ir and affectmg mterstate commerce a mearm that 1s a Smlth and Wessom

. SWA0 40 cahbero"

k-.havmg bccn convmtcd of a cnmc pumshabla bY unpnsonment for a term e‘ccce‘

‘\

is, on or about March 13 1992, of the cnmes of Unlawful Possessmn of COntrallcd:Su.bs;t'ar;cé .111‘ :

- Vcasc number CC92 540 Burgla.ry Tlnrd Degree n case number CCC)') 541 and Robbary 'I'hlrd' s e

Degree in case number CC92 1001 and on ar about .Tanuary -.14 1994 of thc cnmcs ofBUrglary.;g

.;922(5)(1) and 924(6)(1 .

A'TRUE BILL

FOREMAN OF THE GR_AND JURY j.. :., o

.‘:

Thud Degree in casm numbered CC93 2989 CC93 2990 and CC93—2991 all conw«:t'mns In thc:

- Clrcun Court of .Teffersan County,' Ala.bama1 1n vmlatton of Tltle 18 Umtcd Stmes;Co'ch Séctigns':: o

. s _HERBERTH HENRYIH ro
cZQ/L q@/@z C 0 ;7" - United Statés Attomcy

';'A

: mutomatm plStOI and a W alther PP 380 ca 1ber sen:uaut 3manc pLstal aftcr"‘




Exhibit A - D1
" EXHIBIT D1
Subject: 10/02/2001 - Bogus manufactured arrest warrant accompan
manufactured, Fraudulent Indictment to illegally hold the Petition
Imprisonment.

Warrant Number #0101-0927-0474-J

ied by

er in False

Dl - "Warrant For Arrest" USMS Warrant # FID#516390 Date: September 27, 2001

The following is a fraudulent arrest warrant back dated by c
who committed wire fraud by sending a copy of the fraudulent indi
fax to the Richard B. Russell Federal Court in Atlanta. This was
for Asst. U.S. Attorney Robert P. McGregor, who had the Petitione
on ~September 26, 2001.
Note: Dated October 2, 2001

not match up; The arrest warrant was issued on September 27, 2:(

Note; Asst. U.S. Attorney Robert P. McGregor presented a un-signe

at the Rule 40 hearing in Atlanta Georgia Richard B. Russell Fede
[See Exhibit D-IVi No file date, No case #, just a blank]

lerk Ms. Berry
ctment by
to cover

r indicted

14:09 FR; The problem here is the times do

8p.m.

d indictment
ral Building.

The indictment was called into question by the Petitioners attorney,

Vionnette Reyes on Octobér 2, 2001 at the Rule 40 hearing. This

would be

a violation of Criminal procedure for the government to come up with an

indictment on the exact éame day; September 26, 2001 the State o
did
released the Petitioner.é

release Petitionerfand had reducedr the Petdtioners bond by

Attorney Vionnette Reyes would never charge a defendant wit
same identical offense aé the State of Alabama, who had not, "no
qui" the Petitiloner due go'the double jeopardy rules of criminal
1446(a) and 1447, which governs the transfer from State to Feder
The government had ten d?ys to make application, as the date of
which was September 7, 2001. [See attached [Exhibit C-TI] "No Rec
Therefore, the Federal government violated more rights of the Pe

in their conspiracy to get the Petitioner out of the way.

f Alabama.

3/4, and

h the exact

lle prose

procedure,

al custody.
arrest,

ords"

titioner




Magistrate E. Clayton Scofield IIT, who presided over the c%se ordered
that the Criminal Enterprise come up with an indictment within Hqurs, or
the Petitioner would be released. The criminal enterprise went iﬁto effect
and created an indictment, using the signature of the Foreman th%t was signed
on someone elses indictment. The stamp "2:08p. m." appears on thé indictment,
which was just one minute later, the fax stated that it was faxed This
means that the indictment was created just one minute before the indictment
was faxed. The date was back dated, but the time was not changeé. This
order for deputy clerk Yolanda Berry only could have handed down}by Asst.
U.S. Attorney McGregor. [See Exhibit A - D-V] }

Tor the clerk Yolanda .Berry to back date the indictment, wiphout the
signatures attached, without regard of the time being changed, m means that
the clerk was also in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §505 and §506 in the
forgery of a seal and signature. Wire fraud is also a federal offense for
faxing the fraudulent document .from State to State. The document| was received’
at 15:12, Eastern Standard time, when the‘fraudulent indictment would be
presented to the court. And at this point, there were still not| authorized
signatures'for the Petitioner to be arrested by the clerk Perry D. Mathis.

EXHIBIT (A D-II & IIT )
Exhibit (A-DII) reveals that the name of the arresting officer on arrest
warrant USMS Warrant #0101-0927-0474-J FID# 516390 as being Floyd 0. Lee,
Jr. ASDUSM as the arresting officer of the Petitioner om October 01,
2001, which is also a fraud. The Petitioner was arrested on September 29,
2001 at approximately 1:30p.m. by Georgia State Trooper J.B. Crew, with
the badge #654. The Petitioner was taken to Troup County Jail in LaGrange
Georgia based on the indictment in the NCIC computer by F.B.I. agent Jay
Bartholomew who would contact the troup county jail and order tﬁat TI] be
placed in solitary confinement and not to let the Petitioner use the phone,

which is yet another violation of the Petitiomer Constitutional Rights.




|

, EXHIBIT (A - D - III ) 1

On October 1, 2001, at 14:50 hours, the Petitioner was received by
‘the F.B.I. agent Raymond B. Smith, Jr. from the Atlanta field of%ice'who
came to Troup County jall to release the Petitioner to Federal Custody.‘
At no time did Floyd 0. Lee, Jr. arrest the Petitioner on October 1, 2001
as revealed on October 1, 2001. Seé (A-D-III) }

Exhibit (A-D-1IV) reveals that there are no required signatures from
the Grand Jury Foreman, United States Attorney, no file date, case number,
True Bill, Bill of Particulars or any required documentation.
American Jurisﬁrudénce 2d 41 (Indictment) §33 (Filing and Record)

"when an indictment has been properly signed by the prosecuting attorney
when required, properly signed and endorsed by the foreman of the Grand
Jury, and filed by the Clerk, there is a presumption, in the absence of
a showing to the contrary, that the indictment was duly returned into open
court, notwithstanding that no entry of the fact was made upon the minutes
or journal of the court."
Asst. U.S. Attorney McGregor has introduced an indictment that is totally
fraudulent to the court, with no required signatures or authorization to

execute the blank indictment.

1
i

Exhibit (A- D - V)

Indictment case # CR-01-S-0414~S was presented to the Rule 40 hearing

on October 1, 2001 and was rejected because it was {invalid as wﬁtnessed
in Exhibit (A-D-IV), which only has the signature o% Robert P. ﬁcGregor,
(See Exhibit A-D-V). These signatures between (A—D}IV) and (A—ﬂ—;V) are
totally different. Notice: The initial's "yb" on the top right hand cormer.

Exhibit (A-D-VI)

This 1s the indictment received with the warrant on 15:12 p.m. on October
2, 2001. See Exhibit (A-D-I). Notice that this true Bill was srgned by
Y. Berry, which 1s the deputy clerk. Also notice attached hereﬁo as Exhibit
(A-D-V) reveals in the right hand corner "yb". TIf the indictment was signed
on September 27, 2001 into the record with "yb" on the top righﬁ hand corner,
where was the "yb" on October 2, 2001. This further confirms thet this Criminal

Enterprise manufactures indictments within minutes.
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e UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURSL - USMS W ARRANT &
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA 0101-0927-0474-1
, PR FID # 516390 .
JITED STATES OF AMERICA y
} .
v. ) Case No. CR 01-S4]4-S
}
[LLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES }
Defendant(s) 3 g -
WARRANT FOR ARREST
! . a} i
)= The United States Marshal : { o2
" and any Authorized United States Officer . S

YOU ARBHEREBY COMMANDED to arrest WILLIAM ANTHONY FAGNES, Stzte Custody, Tefferson County

|, and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge to answer a(n) Indicment charging him ér her with:

7

SEE ATTACHED =
RRY D. MATHIS ' . Clerk, United States Distric Court L
= of Issuing Officer Titl of Issuing Officer -: A B

Septemb r 27,2001 - Birmin .}siabaz&a "’

\tu@f fssuing Oﬂﬁ/ﬂhy: Deputy Cleck " Datc and Location

[ fixed at § by

Narne of Judicial Officer

RETURN

" is warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendantat

| SIGNATUREOES ARRESTING OFFICER
I

TE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

{
TE OF APREST ? S ) ‘
l i
. ,.__——-‘——'—-—_-—J

‘D"Z: ' 10/02/2001 TUE 15:12 [—TX/RX No 52561 @002

4




EXHIBIT- ST R

S ( c o 1&
: UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURY | USMSWARRANTH# |

1

FORT}ENORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAI\M- 7 0101-0927-04743
 FID#516390

NITED STATES OF AMERICA |
| v " L CaSCNo 'CR."Ol-S%M-.S .

VILL lA_M ANTHONY FAGNES
- D ef sndant(s)

'IthmtodStaicsMarshal SN
o andaﬂyAuthoxazchmtcd&atﬁﬁ Oﬁccr L

YOU: AREHEREBY COMMANDER'? mmum ANTHONY FAGNES Stte cUstody Icﬁersoﬁcbiﬁ

: 1, pnd bring _];im_,or her forthvmh to the near&ct maglstratc Judgc to anSWGI a(n) Indxctment cbargmg hlm or’ hcr w

SEEA'[TACHED . ,' f’f -

J/L,u il

T s warrant was rcCGLVcd and cxa;cutcd vnth the arrest of fhe above—nzmed dcfmdant at
e TURNED OVER 7O USM'S DETAINER — RTLANTR: GA .-




Hﬁ“_éﬁ‘é__‘ﬂyquVﬁ sgN fi 2 7é 5‘ 7,0/

et

’igcmuym $Uw MJ Agu__,
_A Setutily Status Commwls :

SELL

- 'j ReleaQEd ‘11115 mmale hiag coiplel
. A o c-uslody. Q,____M““‘ ﬁs

T and s Lo cemmald 16 it

lnmale lu Ttoup coutlys - 4
‘ ealeuced lo {he sm{e syslem plme‘ K

ms iﬂmale -ia‘s bheu (15

== vt duiser Lo Lhe Sysiels whet l/she lids cotipieted
- (e case(s) lis yout }utisdlcatlun, ot Ms ekl ‘
twbmxm:d, subjec fonehy Jw o e by

: beHe. _ ‘_'

‘f Jall ot teuest, -

11115 inmale hAs twt cottip
" Cotnty und I8 o be fe(uﬂied by

ted ull dmtgw m Twup County -

k liag beet

feted all eﬁdhag casw in ‘1 toup
yuu lo the ‘lwup f*uumy

Relwsecl by
mmd by
' ﬂecelviug A

ge."ﬁy' ‘X—‘B_\_ Rmud“‘\




